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2 CIBE & Em 2 akes (Liber & Slander Extension)

3. B s R T IR (Emergency First Aid Extension)

4, RFi 2B 2 (B (Continuous Cover Extension)

5. IR (EA) (Run Off Cover)

6. IRER R (ER NSRS (Worldwide territorial / Jurisdictional Cover (excluding USA & Canada))
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PROPOSAL FORM OF MALPRACTICE LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR PHYSIOTHERAPIST
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Note &

I.  This Proposal Form forms basis of the Policy.
RIEBENBURREFMER YV ERBER -

Il.  This Proposal Form is used for the members of Hong Kong Physiotherapists’  Union (HKPU)
only. IEIRFEERBRAREBYBELEMBENES -

lll.  Please tick the appropriate box to indicate answer.

FEEBNABEL "V, -

A) Details of the Proposer ¥R AE R

(i) Name &

m==) Application & Premium Cheque please send to :
Sagacity Asia Insurance Brokers Ltd.
Room 809, 8/F, Lemmi Centre, No. 50 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong, Kin. |

(Chinese #X) (English £X7)

(i) Hong Kong Physiotherapists’ Union Membership Number (i.e. F9999 or L9999)

EBYELREMBENE BRI

(i) Hong Kong Physiotherapists’ Union Life Membership

BEYBAENMBEREER [ ] Yes & [ ] No&
(iv) Correspondence Address & aH i HE
(v) Telephone &3 (Office A 8]) (Mobile )
(vi) E-mail EER
(vii) Professional Qualifications B2 & F Year Qualified B2 EH

If you need additional space, please continue on a separate sheet of paper.
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Proposal Form for Individual Physiotherapist 2024-2025




B) Application for Cover {RE&ERFE
Limit of Indemnity required {REEEK:

; Life Membership  Other Membership
Option | . .
W12 1 éﬂny one claim & |nﬁthe aggregate
= BE—RERRARER HKD8,000,000 - HKD7,500,000 -
Deductible BE& %R
(each & every claim B —REBPHREER) HKD10,000 -
Premium {R&
O Annual &% HKD2,002.00

The below options are only suitable for a member
who participates in the insurance program during
the policy period
PUNBEIERERR PRS2 MERREINE S

O 9 Months NLEHR HKD1,501.50
O 6 Months 7~ EH HKD1,001.00
. Life Membership Other Membership
Option Il . .
ey 0 Any one claim & in the aggregate
2= — R(ERBRIEEE HKD10,500,000 - HKD10,000,000 -
Deductible E&%8
(each & every claim S—REBRRERER) HKD10,000 -
Premium {R&
0 Annual 24 HKD2,202.20

The below options are only suitable for a

member who participates in the insurance

program during the policy period

PMEBERBRARPRSMERRBEAINES

O 9 Months @A HKD1,651.65

O 6 Months 7Xf& 8 HKD1,101.10
C) Claims History Z{&&C

(i)  Have you even been subject to disciplinary proceedings for medical malpractice or professional misconduct?
BT EERBEERARNBELBRCEIRA? O Yes & ONo&

(i) Have any claims even been made against you?
BTEERRE? O Yes & ONo &

(i) Are you aware of any circumstances which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a claim?
BTEEMBERTUCSREL RS I BREZEBESH? O Yes & ONo&
If “Yes” to any of the question above, please provide the details in respect to each matter.

HRECHE—MAZIO[REEE B ZERNREALRCERERRZTFRIZEAST -
RIEATIRE ,?E%zséixxﬂ:tfﬁEFnﬁ

D) Declaration &R
| declare and agree that T:EER K EIE:

1. to the best of my knowledge and belief the information and answers given on this form are true and complete in
every respect; FUER VERNRERIIHREBEREE S

2. theinformation and answers given on this form are filled in by myself;
Pz ERRERIBARANER

3. this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of and be deemed to be incorporated in the contract of
insurance,
including any renewal thereof, between me and QBE Hong Kong & Shanghai Insurance Ltd.
FIRARE/FALE LB REREBRARASE I RBRZO R BB 2 21
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Proposer s Signature 2IRAZ%HE: Date HEA:
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